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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 9:49 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Barrera; Martha Brown
Subject: Order !/ Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/4/2012 9:47:00 AM

Docket Number: 110274-GU, 110277-GU
Filename / Path: 110271 and 110277.CO.mfb.doc
CONSUMMATING ORDER

Docket Nos. 110271-GU and 110277-GU

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Yox: O

E-racul- 4




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03587-12 (Email ID = 227381)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
03587-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order Yes

PSC-12-0284-CO-GU
makes Order
PSC-12-0230-PAA-GU
effective and final; closes
dockets.

6/4/2012




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
" DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (12a) aw@macfar.com No
Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No

rinted on 6/4/2012 at 1:53:48 PM
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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 1:40 PM S g
To: CLK - Orders / Notices coPse, CLK COeY
Cc: Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; Shalonda Hopkins ’}q Admmastm&w "“'.:j
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted { BOCUM’*
Date and Time: 5/9/2012 1:37:00 PM L;.ast —
Docket Number: 110271-GU; 110277-GU A e s s
Filename / Path: 110271 and 110277.PAA Final Order.mfh.doc
(FPSC, L. 1 @ 3?53“"“?“%
NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION MAdmzmsln«%‘:' C mmumhg
ORDER APPROVING TRANSPORTATION AND TERRITORIAL AGREEMENTQ MUMT R Dﬁg ng L\ 5
ORDER APPROVING TARIFF MODIFICATIONS : =)§Q «; au e
Docket Nos. 110271-GU and 110277-GU ~ G
Iy County clevgs:

Terry K. Holdn

- SSA
Commission Deputy Clerk Il Nassaw
Office of the General Counsel ~ buval
Florida Public Service Commission - .
850-413-6738 Okceechobee

Fax: |
Mail: &

Email: 3




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110271

, ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Gunster Law Firm (] 1Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc, tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No

nted on 5/9/2012 at 3:31:39 PM




Ihe attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02969-12 in Docket 110271-GU (Email ID = 981131)

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
02969-12 (17 pgs.) PAA Order PSC-12-0230-PAA-GU

approving FPUC and PGS’ territorial
agreement; approving FPUC's tariff
modifications, effective 4/10/12; approving
FPUC and Peninsula's revised agreement;
approving PGS and Peninsula's gas
transportation agreement; approved
agreements are to be effective on the date
this order becomes final and effective;
order to become effective on issuance of
CO; dockets to be closed if order becomes
final; protest due 5/30/12.

5/9/2012




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION T
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110271
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL -
; MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company gyoung@fpuc.c()m No
Gunster Law Firm (1 1Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Peninsula Pipeline Company. Inc. tgeoftroyf@cfgas.com No
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Printed on 3/29/2012 at 4:07:35 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off...

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01838-12 in Docket 110271-GU (Email {D = 006748)

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

DOCUMENT NO.

DESCRIPTION

01838-12 (19 pgs.)

RECOM for 4/10/12 Commission
conference, Item | from ECR and GCL

staff.

3/29/2012

Page 1 of 1



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110271

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@ipuc.com No
Gunster Law Firm (1 1Keating) bkeating(@gunster.com No
Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No

Printed on 4/6/2012 at 2:15:13 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110277

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm {12a) aw@macfar.com No

Printed on 4/6/2012 at 2.20:21 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02086-12 in Docket 110271-GU (Email ID = 842492)

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
02086-12 (1 pgs.) GCL/Barrera - Note dated 4/6/12 to
EXE/Baez requesting approval to make
minor oral modification to Item No. 7 [of
staff recommendation for 4/10/12

Commission conference]; with noted
4/6/12 approval by EXD/Baez.

4/6/2012




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02086-12 in Docket 110277-GU (Email ID = 286397)

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
02086-12 (1 pes.) GCL/Barrera - Note dated 4/6/12 to

EXE/Baez requesting approval to make
minor oral modification to Item No. 7 [of
staff recommendation for 4/10/12
Commission conference]; with noted
4/6/12 approval by EXD/Baez.

4/6/2012




Eric Fryson 225 .12 -01\9- Ced —~G LpR7/ -5+

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 10:48 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/14/2012 10:45:00 AM

Docket Number: 110271-GU

Filename / Path: 110271 .conf.ord.doc no 07412-11.mfb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF PENINSULA
PIPELINE COMPANY'S TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT

(DOCUMENT NO. 07412-11) O
Eéxéo

Signed by Commissioner Graham

Docket No. 110271-GU MaILED - O

Terry K. Holdnak Enéds LD - 3
Commission Deputy Clerk 1

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
mAdministmtiveE] Parties| | Consumer
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110271

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MARTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
| Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. | tgeoffroy@cfizas.com No

Printed on 3/14/2012 at 4.52:26 PM
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ine attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01507-12 in Docket 110271-GU (Email ID = 586772)

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
01507-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0119-CFO-GU granting

Pipeline's request for confidential
classification of DN 07412-12 for 18
months from issuance date of order.

3/14/2012




Eric Fryson pPoe - 13 - 5]18- LFo-&V

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Terry Holdnak

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 11:00 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; Shalonda Hopkins
Order / Notice Submitted

3/14/2012 10:58:00 AM
110271-GU

110271.conf.ord.doc00767-12.mfb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PENINSULA PIPELINE COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 00767-12)

Signed by Commissioner Graham

Docket No. 110271-GU

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

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

Printed on 3/14/2012 at 4.44:54 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01506-12 in Docket 110271-GU (Emai! ID = 390341)

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
01506-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0118-CFO-GU granting
Peninsula's request for confidential
classification of DN 00767-12 for 18
months from issuance date of order.

3/14/2012
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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 10.56 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Barrera, Martha Brown; Shalonda Hopkins
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted d =
- HE
Date and Time: 3/14/2012 10:54:00 AM g = (C.P‘
Docket Number: 110271-GU P D
Filename / Path: 110271.conf.ord.doc08014.mfb.doc —Zl & m
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver S S
=Y = -
S =
- . o5
ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO ’83 -

PORTIONS OF PENINSULA PIPELINE COMPANY'S
RESPONSES TO STAFF'S FIRST DATA REQUEST (DOCUMENT NO. 08014-11)

Signed by Commissioner Graham

Docket No. 110271-GU Faseo ~ ©
Terry X. Holdnak /;4/91 L0
Commission Deputy Clerk il . 3
Office of the General Counsel EMAILED
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
%Administrativaﬂ Parties] | Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. (O%ocH-1l
DISTRIBLTION:




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
Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. tgeoffroy@cefgas.com No

Printed on 3/14/2012 at 4.40:58 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01505-12 in Docket 11027 1-GU (Email ID = 867232)

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing,.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
01505-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0117-CFO-GU granting

Peninsula's request for confidential
classification of DN 08014-11 for 18
months from issuance date of order.

3/14/2012
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Terry Holdnak

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 10:53 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices

Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; Shalonda Hopkins
QOrder / Notice Submitted

3/14/2012 10:50:00 AM

110271-GU

110271 .conf.ord.doc no 08011-11.mfb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION TO PORTIONS OF PENINSULA

PIPELINE COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO STAFF'S FIRST DATA REQUEST
DOCUMENT NO. 08011-11}

Signed by Commissioner Graham

Docket No. 110271-GU

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk H
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EMALED = 2

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
, N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company cyoung@fpuc.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. tpeoffroyf@cfgas.com No

rinted on 3/14/2012 at 4:37:08 PM
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e attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01504-12 in Docket 110271-GU (Email ID = 521863)
The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fited with

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
01504-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0116-CFO-GU granting
Peninsula's request for confidential
classification of DN 08011-11 for 18
months from issuance date of order.

3/14/2012




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: e, OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANNCOLE
COMMISSION CLERK

(850)413-6770

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIET. BROWN

JHublic Serpice Qonmunizsion

September 27, 2011

ABMINISTRATIVE

Beth Keating, Esquire

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 110271-GU

Dear Ms. Keating:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of transportation service
agreement with Florida Public Utilities Company, by Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc., which
was filed in this office on September 19, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us





















